From: Office of Representative Adam Schiff

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 12:00 PM

To: OJP

Cc: OJP Earmarks

Subject: RE: Congressman Schiff's FY 2009 CSU, LAPD, LA County Sherriff earmark request - please
confirm recipients and purpose

This is correct to date, though final confirmation will have to come from the Congressman once we hear
back from the legal team.

Thanks

Office of Rep. Adam Schiff

From: OJP

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:59 AM

To: Office of Representative Adam Schiff

Cc: OJP Earmarks

Subject: Congressman Schiff's FY 2009 CSU, LAPD, LA County Sherriff earmark request - please confirm
recipients and purpose

Good Morning,

Thank you for your help in clarifying Congressman Schiff's intentions for the following earmark during our
conversation earlier today. | have captured our latest understanding below. Will you please clarify or
confirm? We want to be sure to have a complete and accurate understanding of the Congressman's
request as we move forward.

The original BYRNE earmark Congressman Schiff requested is:

Project: California State University, Los Angeles
Recipient: California Forensic Science Institute
Appropriated Amount: $1,000,000

Purpose: Training for forensic analysts

Congressman Schiff would like to provide the $1,000,000 funding to three recipients; CSU, LAPD, LA
County Sherriff.

At this point in time, Congressman Schiff is proposing:

1. Project: California State University, Los Angeles
Recipient: California Forensic Science Institute
Amount: tbd



Purpose: Training for forensic analysts

2. Project: Reduce rape kit elimination backlog
Recipient #1: LAPD

Amount: tbd
Recipient #2: LA County Sherriff
Amount: tbd

---, please let me know if | need to correct any of the above. And thank you for your help and your

patience.
With Regards,
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